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UNITED STATESOF AMERICA
BEFORE FEDERAL TRADE COMMISSION

In the Matter of ;
CEPHALON, INC,, ;
a corporation; ) Docket No.
)
and )
)
CIMA LABSINC,, )
a corporation. )
)
COMPLAINT

Pursuant to the Federal Trade Commission Act and the Clayton Act, and by virtue of the
authority vested in it by said Acts, the Federal Trade Commission (“Commission”), having
reason to believe that Respondent Cephalon, Inc. (“Cephalon™), a corporation subject to the
jurisdiction of the Commission, has agreed to merge with Respondent CIMA LABS INC.
(*Cima”), a corporation subject to the jurisdiction of the Commission, in violation of Section 7
of the Clayton Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the Federal Trade Commission
Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, and it appearing to the Commission that a proceeding in
respect thereof would be in the public interest, hereby issues its Complaint, stating its charges as
follows:

. DEFINITIONS

1. “Asset Purchase Agreement” means the Agreement and Plan of Merger by and
between Cephalon, Cima, and C MergerCo, Inc., dated November 3, 2003.

2. “Respondents” means Cephalon and Cima individually and collectively.
Il. RESPONDENTS
3. Respondent Cephalon is a corporation organized, existing and doing business

under and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its office and principal place of
business located at 145 Brandywine Parkway, West Chester, PA 19308. Cephalon, among other
things, is engaged in the research, development, manufacture and sale of human pharmaceutical
products.



4, Respondent Cima is a corporation organized, existing, and doing business under
and by virtue of the laws of the State of Delaware, with its office and principal place of business
located at 10000 Valley View Road, Eden Prairie, MN 55344. Cima, among other things, is
engaged in the research, development, manufacture, and sale of human pharmaceutical products.

5. Respondents are, and at all times relevant herein have been, engaged in
commerce, as “commerce” is defined in Section 1 of the Clayton Act as amended, 15 U.S.C. 8§
12, and are corporations whose business is in or affects commerce, as “commerce” is defined in
Section 4 of the Federal Trade Commission Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 44.

1. THE PROPOSED ACQUISITION

6. On November 3, 2003, Cephalon and Cima entered into an Asset Purchase
Agreement whereby Cephalon agreed to acquire, through its wholly-owned subsidiary C
MergerCo, Inc., 100 percent of the issued and outstanding shares of Cima (*Acquisition”).
Cephalon intends to pay consideration such that each issued and outstanding share of Cima
common stock will be converted into the right to receive $34.00 in cash. The parties estimate
the aggregate value of the transaction to be approximately $500 million. After the completion of
the transaction, Cephalon will be the surviving corporate entity.

IV. THE RELEVANT MARKET

7. For the purposes of this Complaint, the relevant line of commerce in which to



VI. ENTRY CONDITIONS

10. Entry into the relevant line of commerce described in Paragraph 7 would not be
timely, likely, or sufficient in its magnitude, character, and scope to deter or counteract the
anticompetitive effects of the Acquisition. Developing and obtaining FDA approval for either
generic or branded products takes at least two years due to substantial regulatory, technological,
patent, and other intellectual property barriers.

VII. EFFECTSOF THE ACQUISITION

11.  The effects of the Acquisition, if consummated, may be to lessen competition and
tend to create a monopoly in the relevant market in violation of Section 7 of the Clayton Act, as
amended, 15 U.S.C. § 18, and Section 5 of the FTC Act, as amended, 15 U.S.C. § 45, in the
following ways, among others: (a) by eliminating potential competition between Cephalon and
Cima in the market for the manufacture and sale of prescription drugs for the treatment of BTCP,
thereby increasing the ability of the combined entity to unilaterally raise prices of BTCP
products; (b) by increasing the likelihood that the combined entity would delay or forego the



